
Re: Re: FOIA R ueat Number 2017-00870 
From b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date 2017/12/11 11 :33 

Subject: Re: Re: FOIA Reque~1 Number 2017-
00870 

Attachments: TEXT.htm 

The policy itself was all TFB, yes. HOWEVER: I do have infonnation relatin to assisting TFB respond to in uiries d=e_fi~-----.., 
inmate emails with attorneys monitored and unprivileged. Should I contact (b)(6); and connnunicate with 

( )(71( 

SENSITIVE/PRJVILEGED COMMUNICA TlON 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C 

The information contained in this electronic message and any and all accoq,anying documents constitutes scnsiti ve information. This information is the property of the U.S. Department 
of Justice. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this information, any di11closure, copying, di11tribution, or the laking of any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you 
received this message in error, please notify us imm:diately at tbe above wrmer to make arrangements fur its return to us. 

>>>,b)(6) ; (b)(7)(C) ®bop.gov> 12/11/201711:27 AM>>> 

Do you think 1t was purely Trust Fund'? 

Sent from my Verizon. Sain~ung Galaxy sm:irtphone 

------ Original message ------
From: '1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @bop.gov> 

Date: 12/11/1711:26AM GMT-05:00) 
To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bop.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Re: FOIA Request Number 2017-00870 

»> lb)(6); (b)(7)(C) !' 12/11/2017 11 :26 >» 
Nope, T wasn't involved with the development of the inmate email policy. l was involved with the development of the inmate email regulations, but as 

~~--,41~~11ow, they have not come to fruition in any public fonn as of yet. 
b)(6):(b ( )(C 

""(b.,..,)(=6)-+.; ,,..,b)""'(7""')(C=)--, 

SENSITIVE/PRMLEGED COMMUNICATION 
The infonmlion co~ined in this electronic message and any and all acCOt1l)anying documenll! constitutes sensitive infontliltion. This infor11111ion is the property of the U.S. Department 
of Justice. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this information. any disclosure, copying. distribllion. or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is stricdy prohibited. If you 
received this message in error, please notify us immediately at the above number to make arrangements for its return to us. 

Per ~~f~i;"\ uestion, were you involved iri the development of this policy? I'm planning on checking the hard file but want to see if 
you re 1 1ng anything. 

Sent from my Vcri:mn. Snmmng Galuxy smartphonc 

-- Original message --
From: '1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @bop.gov> 

Date: 12/11/1711:12 AM (GMT-05:00} 
To: f b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~bop.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Re: FO!A Request Number 2017-00870 

>» 1b)(6); (b)(7)(C) f' 12/11/2017 11 :12 >» 
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~b)(6}; 
b1mrc1 

I am helping with a FOIA request out of the NorthEast Region. We are trying to figure out where we should search for the infonnation requested below. l 

Thanks. 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

e era ureau o nsons 
Office of General Counsel 
Litigation Branch (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1 telework on Mondays and ursdays. On those days I can be reached by email or by phone at f b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

t,, 9/20/2017 2:52 PM>» 

l am interested in any documents or materials, including but not limited to any legal or policy analysis, that regard the detennination reflected in the releva, 

1 am also interested in any documents or materials, including but not limited to any legal or policy analysis, or comments and queries received by outside p; 

I hope that helps to clarify. Please let me know if you have any questions or ifl make any of the request clearer. Thanks, 

On Wed, Sep 20, 2017 at 5:20 AM, fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) !@bop.gov> wrote: 

t tt would be wise for you to state in writing precisely what you are interested in right now. For several reasons, it may be that another BOP FOIA err 
A reply to this e-mail will do the trick. 
Please call if you have questions. 
Have a great day. 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Ofltce of Regional Counsel 
Northeast Region 
Federal Bureau of Prisons 
Second & Chestnut Streets 
Seventh Floor 
Philadel hia, PA 19106 
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

p.gov 
entiality Note: this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidentia 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C} 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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Fwd: Re: FOIA Request Number 2017-00870 
From b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To 
Date 2017/12/11 11 :26 

Subject: 
Fwd: Re: FOIA Request Number 2017-
00870 

Attachments: TEXT.htm 

Nope, l wasn't involved with the development of the inmate email policy. I was involved with the development of the inmate email regulations, but as 
you know, they have not come to fruition in any public form as of yet. 

SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED COMi\ftJNICA TION 
1be information contained in this electronic message and any and all accorq,anying documents comtitutes sensitive infonnation. This information is the property of the U.S. Department 
of Justice. 
If you are not the intended n:cipient of this information. any dil!ciosurc. copying, distriblllion. or the taking of any action in reliance on this infOTT1111tion is strictly prohibited. If you 
received this message in error, please notify us immediately at the above llllm>CT to make arrangements for its return to us. 

Per g~~ic> question, were you involved In the development of this policy? I'm planning on checking the hard file but want to see if 
you re I mg anything. 

Sent from my Venzon. Samsung Galaxy smartphonc 

I am helping with a FOIA request out of the NorthEast Region. We are trying to figure out where we should search for the infonnation requested below. 

Thanks. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

era ureau o nsons 
Office of General Counsel 
Litigation Branch~b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
I telework on Mondays and Thursdays. On those days I can be reached by email or by phone at b)(B); (b)(7)(C) 

r 9/20/2017 2:52 PM»> 

l am interested in any documents or materials, including but not limited to any legal or policy analysis, that regard the determination reflected in the releva1 

l am also interested in any documents or materials, including but not limited to any legal or policy analysis, or comments and queries received by outside: p; 

l hope that helps to clarify. Please let me know if you have any questions or ifl make any of the request clearer. Thanks, 

On Wed, Sep 20, 2017 at 5:20 AM, .... ,b_)c_e)_: (_b)_(7_)(C) ____ ..... ~bop.gov> wrote: 
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I think it would be wise for you to state in writing precisely what you are interested in right now. For several reasons, it may be that another BOP FOIA err 
A reply to this e-mail will do the trick. 
Please call if you have questions. 
Have a great day. 

~b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Office of Regional Counsel 
Northeast Region 
Federal Bureau of Prisons 
Second & Chestnut Streets 
Seventh Floor 
Philadel hia PA 19106 
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

bop.gov 
....,..--,.,11'--nt,...ia-'li'ty Note: this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain infonnation that is privileged. confidentia 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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